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Cawley House

1983 - 1984

Detalls

Cawley House was one of the group Homes in the grounds of the government-run Walcott Centre in Mt Lawley.
In 1984, Cawley House was replaced by the Bedford Park Hostel.

Cawley House was a government-run group Home, created when the Walcott Centre was divided into two
separate Homes, Andrew House and Cawley House.

Cawley House was staffed by a senior group worker, and four groupworkers, one on each shift. The purpose of
group Homes at this time was to offer ‘behaviour management and social skills’ programs. Some of the children
or young people at Cawley House may also have attended the Walcott School, on the campus.

In January 1984, the Cawley House program moved to the Beford Park Hostel, in Bedford.

More Info

Chronology

e Cawley House (1983 — 1984)
o Bedford Hostel (1971 - 27 February 2009)

Related Entries

Run by
e Department for Community Welfare, State of Western Australia (1972 - 1985)
Date: 1983 - 1984

Related Organisations
e Andrew House (1983 - 1984)
Andrew House and Cawley House were the two homes created when the Walcott Centre was divided.
Date: 1983 - 1984
¢ Mt Lawley Reception Home (1893 - 1980)
The group home Cawley House was created on the Walcott Centre campus
Date: 1983 - 1984
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